



School Council Minutes

Friday 16th June 2023

Staff

Miss Whiteley

Pupils

Seb (Y1B), Charlotte (Y1F), Amber (Y3H), Max (3C), Bobby (3A) Kaira (4C), Izzy (4TH), Zain (4SH), Amrit (Y5C), Archie (Y5C), Scarlett (Y5P), Aariz (5P), Miya (Y6EC), Rio (Y6EC)

Apologies: Ashleigh & Reuben (6C) – Arts Fortnight

1. Welcome

Miss Whiteley welcomed all the councillors to the meeting.

2. The Big Splash Aftermath

Miss Whiteley provided the council with an update of how the event planning was coming along, so far:

Inflatable Obstacle Course, ACE Pizza Restaurant (School Council), Tug of War (6C), Bracelet Making (3H), Dance Workshops (Miss Patchett), Sports Tasters (Jermaine), Henna & Nail Painting (Imran), Face Painting (Mrs Stott).

Miss Whiteley asked if any of the representatives had spoken to their classes about running a stall and if so what stall they were planning to have.

Miya informed the councillors that her class were thinking of doing Chess but none of the other representatives had anything other ideas that had been raised by their classmates.

Miss Whiteley emphasised the importance of knowing if classes were going to run a stall or not so that the Aftermath Planners (Miya, Amrit, Charlotte, Seb) could actually plan. A deadline for stalls was given.

The representatives were then informed that the Aftermath Planners had created a video to send to Rudy's Pizza to ask if they would be able to help us in some capacity but that we were still waiting to hear back from them.

We next discussed the possibility of a Raffle subject to us being able to obtain some prizes. Miya shared her letter that she had drafted with the councillors.

Action:

- ***Class reps to talk to their classes about whether or not they will be running a stall and if so what it will be, what materials they would need if any. Deadline by the end of school on Monday 19th June.***
- ***Miss Whiteley and Miya to review the letter and forward to local businesses on Monday.***

3. Thank a Teacher Day

As a school we participated in this day but Miss Whiteley explained that Mrs Stott wanted not only to be involved this year but to expand it the thanking any member of staff from Site Team, to Lunchtime Supervisors, to TAs, to Teachers.

Action:

- ***Councillors to talk to their classes about and decide the best way to approach.***

4. AOB

Wear Pink Day

Amrit spoke about Neave in her class and how Year 5 were supporting and raise awareness of the Candlelighters charity on Friday 30th June by wearing something pink and donating £1.

It was explained that although this was primarily for Year 5 children and adults from other year groups could also join in as well.

Next Meeting: 30th June